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February 19, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
RE: Interagency Agreement Between

Florida Department of Children and Families, Suncoast Region and
Sarasota Family YMCA, Inc. CBA Lead Agency for the Safe Children
Coalition and Pasco Hernando Jobs and Education Partnership Regional
Board, Inc.

The attached interagency agreement between the above-referenced entities is designed to
provide educational access so that the delivery of services and programs to children in foster
care can be facilitated. Please reference the attached memo from Ms. Lizette Alexander,
Director of Student Services, for further information.

At this time, we respectfully request your approval to enter into the attached interagency
agreement with the above-referenced facilities. The services and training are outlined in
the agreement and are attached for your perusal. The interagency agreement will cover the
period of February 19, 2008 through June 30, 2008 and will allow the District to meet the
requirements outlined in House Bill (HB) 723, section 39.0016 and amending section
1002.22. The agreement has been reviewed and approved by The School District’s
Attorney, Nancy McClain Alfonso.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Ms. Alexander or me
at your earliest convenience.
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